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October 21, 2022 

  
ADDENDUM NO. 004 

Request for Qualifications No. 33321 
On-Call Airport Financial Consulting Services 
Rhode Island T. F. Green International Airport 

  
Prospective proposers and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in the 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ) document related to RFP No. 33321. These changes shall be 
incorporated in and shall become an integral part of the contract documents.   
 

 
1. What is the timing for commencement of the work under the RFQ?  The earliest time may 

be November or December 2022. 
2. The RFQ has a lengthy scope of services, can RIAC provide any guidance on which scope 

items will be included in the initial task order(s)?  This contract is for on-call services, as 
needed. 

3. Can RIAC provide additional definition of the following scope items or guidance as to who 
provides these services currently to RIAC? 
o Bond Consulting - does this scope item require that the responding firm be a Municipal 

Advisory firm? No, they can be individuals. 
o Debt Financing Consulting - does this scope item require that the responding firm be a 

Municipal Advisory firm? No, they can be individuals. 
o Audit Service Consulting - does this scope item require that the responding firm be a 

CPA firm?  Yes 
 

####END OF ADDENDUM### 
 
 
 

 
 


	October 21, 2022

